THE ROMAN CATHOLIC

ARCHDIOCESE of ATLANTA ™

Memo

Date: February 24, 2020

To: Priests, deacons, brothers, sisters, parish communicators, principals
From: Father Tri John-Bosco Nguyen, Director, Office of Vocations

Re: Transitional diaconate & priesthood ordination dates

Please take extra note that the time has been moved up to 10 a.m. for future

ordinations.

Ordination dates for 2020 are as follows:
Ordination to the transitional diaconate is Saturday, May 23, 10 a.m. at
Cathedral of Christ the King.

Ordination to the priesthood is Saturday, June 27, 10 a.m. at Cathedral of
Christ the King.

Ordination dates for 2021 are as follows:
Ordination to the transitional diaconate is Saturday, May 29, 10 a.m. at
Cathedral of Christ the King.

Ordination to the priesthood is Saturday, June 12, 10 a.m. at Cathedral of
Christ the King.

Ordination Dates for 2022 are as follows:
Ordination to the transitional diaconate is Saturday, May 28, 10 a.m. at
Cathedral of Christ the King.

Ordination to the priesthood is Saturday, June 4, 10 a.m. at Cathedral of
Christ the King.

Please keep the men in prayer as they prepare for their ordinations.

If you have any questions please call the Office of Vocations at 404-920-7460.
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